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1°" MUNICH CAPITAL, LL.C |
7385 Nautica Way
Lake Worth, FL 33467 - e
Phone: (561) 361-9595. Fax: (561) 892-8382 : i e

DATE: June 14, 2002

TO:  Division of Corporations
FROM: Jason Ling %/ﬂ RE: Amendment

102000008401

Florida Doc No.
Please file the following amendment for 1* Capital Markets, LLC to change the name to 1* Munich Capital ,

LLC. Enclosed is a check for $60.00 for the following

Filing fee : $25.00
Certificate of Status 5.00
30.00

Certified Copy of Record

Please send the response to:
7385 Nautica Way
L.ake Warth, FL 33467 -
OOnsas2s23d——1
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Thank you.
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

1st Capital Markets, LLC

(Present Name})
(A Florida Limited Liability Company)

FIRST: The date of filing of the articles of organization was 03/19/2002

SECOND: The following amendmeni(s) to the articles of organization was/were adopted by the limited
liability company:

Change the legal name of 1st Capital Markets, LLC to 1st Munich Capital, LLC.

L
Pas

X

Sﬁ‘gﬁw

38
—1 n }' 43

1t
T

P

e

By
?_

q
E |
w6 W 61 20

Dated June 11
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Signature of 2 member or authorized representative of a member

Thomas Doll
Typed or printed naine of signce

Filing Fee: $25.00




